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UNITED STATES
NUCLEA  REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JUN 13 1980
DOCKET NO. 40-4492

MEMORANDUM FOR: William C. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

FROM: P. J. Garcia, Project Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: COST AND MANHOURS FOR LICENSING ACTION

The contract costs incurred and manhours used in reviewing the application
dated Nobember 9, 1978, are tabulated below.

1. Name & Address: Federal-American Partners

Gas Hills Star Route
Riverton, Wyoming 82501

2. a) Project Control No. 79027A b) TAC No. 4733
3. Completion Date: July 12, 1979
4. a) License No. SUA-667 b) Amendment No. 5
5. Contract Costs Associated with this License Application:
a) For environmental review §$
b) For safety review $
c) Total contract costs $

6. TAC Work by NRR: 282 hours
7. Division of Waste Management Manhours

Environmental review 19 hours
b) Safety review hours
¢) Total 19 hours

9 ﬁaw,a,
PfJ. Gafcia, Project Mandger

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
( Division of Waste Management

Approved: '/L/)

ov\ —_EYHehan, 0perat1ng rac111t1es
ﬁ?h ym Recovery Licensing Branch

Manpower delayed to requirement of followup report requested by license condition
and received in February. Also, NRR hours were hard to obtain.
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